OIG Initial E-Mail Request

From: Kardan. Shadi

To: Garcia. Roel D.; Kim, Erick S.; Webb. Jacqueline R.; Webster, Matthew C.
Cc: OIG/COC Requests

Subject: OIG Request - March 2020 ICE transfers

Date: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:05:58 PM

Good afternoon,

The OIG is requesting the following information:

1) How many individuals did LASD transfer to ICE in March, 20207

2) What was the charge and date of the conviction used to qualify each of the individuals LASD
transferred to ICE in March 20207

3) Has there been any policy/procedural changes made to the qualifying crimes list and if so,
what are they?

4) Where any of the individuals transferred to ICE in March 2020 released early because they
were in a vulnerable group?

5) Did LASD receive a detainer from ICE for any inmates LASD released early in March 2020 for
being in a vulnerable group, but LASD did not actually transfer the individual to ICE (only
received a detainer)?

Hope everyone is well and safe.

Thank you,
Shadi

Shadi Kardan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of Inspector General


mailto:SKardan@oig.lacounty.gov
mailto:r2garcia@lasd.org
mailto:ESKim@lasd.org
mailto:j3webb@lasd.org
mailto:mcwebste@lasd.org
mailto:oigcocrequests@lasd.org

OIG Initial E-Mail Request_ April

From: Kardan. Shadi

To: Garcia. Roel D.; Kim, Erick S.; Webb. Jacqueline R.; Webster, Matthew C.
Cc: Chau, Veronica; OIG/COC Requests

Subject: OIG Request - April transfers and qualifying charge list

Date: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 6:58:33 AM

Good morning,

We were informed yesterday that there were a total of 3 inmates that were transferred to ICE in the
month of April. Can we please get the following information for the 3 inmates:

1. Date of transfer in April

2. Qualifying charge

3. Date of qualifying charge.

Can we also get a copy of the new qualifying charge list that went into effect on March 26, 20207
Thank you all.
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
mailto:VChau@lasd.org
mailto:oigcocrequests@lasd.org

OIG Email Follow UP

From: Kardan. Shadi

To: Chau, Veronica

Cc: Lopez, Mark A.; OIG/COC Requests
Subject: RE: OIG Request - March 2020 ICE transfers
Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 1:00:47 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Thank you again for this information. | just had a couple of quick follow-ups/clarification:
1. What day in March did each of the 6 inmates listed below get transferred to ICE?

2. To be clear, as of 3/26/2020, LASD is_.ONLY “qualifying” inmates to be transferred to ICE who
have been convicted of a serious felony (as defined by Penal Code section 1192.7) or a violent
felony (as defined by Penal Code section 667.5) with no time limitation. This also means that
the misdemeanor list has also been completely eliminated and is no longer used to qualify
inmates for transfer. Yes?

3. Can you please also clarify what the Department means by “no longer make notifications
about” an inmate (I highlighted the statement below).

| really appreciate your time.
Shadi

Shadi Kardan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of Inspector General

Chau, Veronica
Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:50 AM
To: Kardan, Shadi
Cc: Lopez, Mark A.
Subject: RE: OIG Request - March 2020 ICE transfers

Greetings,

Attached you will find the response provided by Custody Division. If you have any questions, please
email me at

Sergeant Veronica Chau


mailto:SKardan@oig.lacounty.gov
mailto:VChau@lasd.org
mailto:malopez@lasd.org
mailto:oigcocrequests@lasd.org





Audit and Accountability Bureau
901 Corporate Center Drive, Suite 310
Monterey Park, CA 91754

The OIG is requesting the following information:

1. How many individuals did LASD transfer to ICE in March, 20207
LASD transferred six (6) individuals to ICE in March of 2020.

2. What was the charge and date of the conviction used to qualify each of the individuals LASD
transferred to ICE in March 20207
11378 HS - 06/05/07
211 PC-10/01/86
459 PC-12/17/19
11378 HS - 06/19/13
11378 HS - 06/19/18
23550 VC-9/9/13

3. Has there been any policy/procedural changes made to the qualifying crimes list and if so,
what are they?

In January 2019, in addition to prohibiting the physical presence of ICE agents in the jail for civil
immigration enforcement, the Sheriff took the significant step of lowering the threshold for
misdemeanor convictions from five years to three years. He also decided to eliminate various
misdemeanor crimes from this list even though the Values Act permits transfers to ICE of inmates
convicted of those crimes. This action reduced the misdemeanor list from 151 listed crimes to
101 listed crimes. After careful consideration over the past year, the Sheriff decided that a
further important change was warranted to maintain community trust. Accordingly, effective
03/26/2020, the Los Angeles County Sheriff’s Department will no longer make notifications
about, or permit transfers of, persons previously convicted of non-violent or non-serious felonies
or misdemeanors. Only inmates with qualifying serious or violent felony convictions will be
transferred to ICE.

4. Where any of the individuals transferred to ICE in March 2020 released early because they
were in a vulnerable group?
None of the inmates who were transferred to ICE were given early release because they were in a
“vulnerable group.”

5. Did LASD receive a detainer from ICE for any inmates LASD released early in March 2020 for
being in a vulnerable group, but LASD did not actually transfer the individual to ICE (only



received a detainer)?

LASD does not track detainers in relation to vulnerable group early releases and is unable to

generate this data.

From: Kardan, Shadi

Sent: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 7:13 AM

To: Garcia, Roel D. ; Kim, Erick S.
; Webster, Matthew C.

Cc: OIG/COC Requests

Subject: RE: OIG Request - March 2020 ICE transfers

Good morning,

Just following up on this request. Please let me know.
Hope everyone is well.

Thank you,

Shadi

Shadi Kardan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of Inspector General

312 S. Hill Street, 3rd Floor, Los Angeles CA. 90013

From: Kardan, Shadi

Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:05 PM

To: 'Garcia, Roel D.' 'Kim, Erick S.'
; '"Webster, Matthew C.'

Cc: OIG/COC Requests

Subject: OIG Request - March 2020 ICE transfers

Good afternoon,
The OIG is requesting the following information:

1. How many individuals did LASD transfer to ICE in March, 20207?

; Webb, Jacqueline R.

; "Webb, Jacqueline R.'



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

312 S. Hill Street, 3™ Floor, Los Angeles CA. 90013



Department Email Response Follow Up

From: Chau, Veronica

To: Kardan, Shadi

Cc: De La Rosa, Veronica; Lopez, Mark A.
Subject: March Ice Transfers

Date: Thursday, April 30, 2020 2:21:00 PM
Attachments: imaqge001.png

Below are the follow up answers Custody Division provided to the questions per your request on
April 14, 2020. If you have additional questions please email me.

1) What day in March did each of the 6 inmates listed below get transferred to ICE?

11378 HS - 06/05/07 - 03/21/20
211 PC- 10/01/86 — 03/25/20
459 PC - 12/17/19-03/17/20
11378 HS - 06/19/13 - 03/25/20
11378 HS - 06/19/18 — 03/23/20
23550 vC - 09/09/13 - 03/25/20

2) To be clear, as of 3/26/2020, LASD is_.ONLY “qualifying” inmates to be transferred to ICE who

have been convicted of a serious felony (as defined by Penal Code section 1192.7) ora
violent felony (as defined by Penal Code section 667.5) with no time limitation. This also

means that the misdemeanor list has also been completely eliminated and is no longer used
to qualify inmates for transfer. Yes?

That is correct — only crimes defined as serious or violent under the Penal Code are being
transferred to ICE with no time limitation. This also means that the misdemeanor list has
been completely eliminated.

3) Canyou please also clarify what the Department means by “no longer make notifications
about” an inmate (I highlighted the statement below).

The Department will no longer notify ICE when an inmate qualified under the old criteria
is being released. They will be treated the same as any non-qualified inmate.

Sergeant Veronica Chau
Audit and Accountability Bureau


mailto:VChau@lasd.org
mailto:SKardan@oig.lacounty.gov
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Department Email Response_April

From: Webster, Matthew C.
To: Chau, Veronica; Corbett, Brendan J.; Wolak. John J.; Garcia, Roel D.; Kim, Erick S.
Cc: De La Rosa, Veronica; Tolmasoff, Brian A.; Corbett, Brendan J.
Subject: RE: OIG Request - April transfers and qualifying charge list
Date: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 9:36:59 AM
Attachments: WEEKLY STATS 051320.pdf
image001.png

Good Morning,

The requested April transfer information:

Date of Transfer Qualifying Charge Conviction Date
4/11/20 245(a)(1) PC 10/17/2008
4/8/20 211 PC 2/21/1991
4/2/20 211 PC 4/2/2020

Also - attached are the current weekly stats she requested.

From: Chau, Veronica
Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 8:52 AM

To: Corbett, Brendan J. ; Wolak, John J. ; Garcia, Roel D.
; Kim, Erick S.
Cc: De La Rosa, Veronica ; Webster, Matthew C.

OIG Request - April transfers and qualifying charge list

Good Morning,
Please see the attached request from Office of Inspector General. Once a determination

has been made with regard to what response will be provided, please forward your
response to myself for tracking purposes and dissemination to requestor. Thank You

Respectfully,

Sergeant Veronica Chau
Audit and Accountability Bureau


mailto:mcwebste@lasd.org
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mailto:ESKim@lasd.org
mailto:vdelaro@lasd.org
mailto:BATolmas@lasd.org
mailto:BJCorbet@lasd.org

2020 DETAINERS

U A U 53954 OLU PRIOR K d
.A ; A : NG Avj=pael DETAINERS SB54 DNQ RELEASED TO| DETAINERS SB54 DNQ RELEASED TO RELEASED PRIOR TO 4
A D RECEIVED QUALIFIED ICE RECEIVED QUALIFIED ICE RECEIVING DETAINER 0.0
Jan-20 159 95 17 67 2 11 4 7 4 53 17 17 14 24 2 0
Feb-20 24 17 13 16 0 5 3 3 3 2 20 6 11 2 0 0
Mar-20 52 29 12 24 0 4 4 3 2 19 18 10 4 13 0 68
Apr-20 64 42 1 40 0 4 2 3 1 18 6 16 2 22 0 179
May-20 33 23 2 20 0 3 0 3 0 7 2 3 0 16 0 69
Jun-20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Jul-20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Aug-20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Sep-20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Oct-20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Nov-20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
Dec-20 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0 0
p. p.

TOTAL DETAINERS RECEIVED 332
TOTAL SB54 QUALIFIED 121
TOTAL DNQ 238

TOTAL RELEASED TO ICE 43
TOTAL RELEASED PRIOR 77

* Totals may change due to implementation of new qualifying conviction list on 03/26/20

Total RCD Summary Merged

5/13/20207:56 PM
PENDING REVISIONS










From: Kardan, Shadi

Sent: Wednesday, May 20, 2020 8:45 AM

To: Chau, Veronica

Subject: RE: OIG Request - April transfers and qualifying charge list

Thank you. | had an opportunity to briefly review the attached documents and they appear to be the
responses to a COC (Sheriff’s Civilian Oversight Commission) request, not what we, at the OIG (Office
of Inspector General), requested.

There were two specific requests that we made:

As stated in the email below, we are requesting specific information on the 3 inmates that were
transferred in April 2020.

Can we please get the following information for the 3 inmates:
1) Date of transfer in April
2) Qualifying charge
3) Date of qualifying charge.

In addition, we are looking for the weekly statistics (on a weekly basis) that are generated by the
department in the format | have attached to this email entitled weekly stats 050620(003) that
displays specific transfer information such as the number of detainers received and processed in the
courts, stations as well as the SB54 desk. The form also lists the number of biometric detainers
received as well as the new |-247G form from ICE (and other detailed information about the
detainers received and processed).

| believe | forwarded both email requests to you but | can forward them again if you need them.
Please let me know.

| appreciate your time.
Thanks again,
Shadi

Shadi Kardan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of Inspector General



are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the
communication.

From: Kardan, Shadi |

Sent: Monday, May 18, 2020 1:03 PM

To: Garcia, Roel D. ; Kim, Erick S. ; Webb, Jacqueline R.
; Webster, Matthew C.

Cc: Chau, Veronica >; OIG/COC Requests

Subject: RE: OIG Request - April transfers and qualifying charge list

Hello,

I am just following up on this request (please see email below).
Please advise.

Thank you,

Shadi

Shadi Kardan, Deputy Inspector General
Los Angeles County Office of Inspector General

From: Kardan, Shadi

Sent: Wednesday, May 13, 2020 6:58 AM

To: 'Garcia, Roel D.' ; "Kim, Erick S.' ; 'Webb, Jacqueline R.'
; '"Webster, Matthew C.'

Cc: 'Chau, Veronica' ; '0IG/COC Requests'

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



Department Email Response

From: Webster, Matthew C.

To: Chau, Veronica

Cc: Garcia, Roel D.; Kim, Erick S.; Corbett, Brendan J.; OIG/COC Requests
Subject: FW: OIG Request - March 2020 ICE transfers

Date: Tuesday, April 14, 2020 11:36:18 AM

Good Morning Ma’am,
Here is our response to Ms. Kardan’s request. It was approved by Chief Corbett:

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

4)  Where any of the individuals transferred to ICE in March 2020 released early because they
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

To: Garcia, Roel D. Kim, Erick S.
Webster, Matthew C.

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

Kardan, Shadi
Sent: Wednesday, April 8, 2020 3:05 PM
To: 'Garcia, Roel D.' ; 'Kim, Erick S.'
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

Webb, Jacqueline R.

; 'Webb, Jacqueline R.'

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

312 S. Hill Street, 3" Floor, Los Angeles CA. 90013



CHARGE DESCRIPTION
37(a) PC Treason
128 PC Perjury causing execution
136.1 PC Prevent/Dissuade/Wit/Victim
187 PC Murder
192(a) PC Manslaughter-voluntary
203 PC Mayhem
205 PC Aggravated mayham
206 PC Torture
207 PC Kidnapping
209(a) PC Kidnapping for ransom, robbery, sex offense, etc.
209(b)(1) PC Kidnapping to commit robbery, rape, spousal rape, oral copulation, sodomy
209.5 PC Kidnapping during carjacking
211 PC Robbery
212.5(a) PC Robbery of the first degree
212.5(b) PC Robbery near an ATM
212.5(c) PC Robbery of the second degree
215(a) PC Car Jacking
217.1(b) PC Attempted murder - Gov't official
218 PC Train wrecking by throwing a switch, removing a rail, obstruction, dynamite, or fire to a bridge attempt
219 PC Train wrecking

220(a)(1) PC

Assault with intent to commit mayhem, rape, sodomy, oral copulation

220(a)(2) PC

Assault with intent to commit mayhem, rape, sodomy, oral copulation victim under 18

220(b) PC

Assault with intent to commit mayhem, rape, sodomy, oral copulation during burglary of the first degree

244 PC

Assault with any vitrol, corrosive acid, flammable substance, or caustic chemical

245(a)(1) PC

Assault with a deadly weapon, other than a firearm

245(a)(2) PC

Assault with a deadly weapon, firearm

245(a)(3) PC

Assault with a deadly weapon, machine gun

245(b) PC

Assault with a deadly weapon, semi-automatic firearm

245(c) PC

Assault on Peace Officer / Deadly Weapon other than Firearm

245(d)(1) PC

Assault with a firearm on a Peace Officer or firefighter

245(d)(2) PC

Assault with a semi-automatic firearm on a Peace Officer or firefighter

SB54 2018- SERIOUS / VIOLENT CRIMES

245.2 PC Assault with a deadly weapon on an operator, driver or passenger
245.3 PC Assault with a deadly weapon on a custodial officer

245.5(a) PC Assault with a deadly weapon on a school employee

245.5(b) PC Assault with a deadly weapon on a school employee (firearm)
245.5(c) PC Assault with a deadly weapon on a school employee (stun gun)
246 PC Discharge Firearm at Inhabited Dwelling

261(a)(1) PC

Rape, victim unable to consent due to mental illness or disability

261(a)(2) PC

Rape by force or fear

261(a)(3) PC

Rape using intoxicating substance

261(a)(4) PC

Rape of an unconscious or sleeping person

261(a)(5) PC

Rape, victim believes suspect is someone else

261(a)(6) PC

Rape: by threat of retaliation

261(a)(7) PC

Rape under color of authority

262(a)(1) PC

Spousal rape by force or fear

262(a)(2) PC

Spousal rape by intoxication

262(a)(3) PC

Spousal rape of an unconscious victim

262(a)(4) PC

Spousal rape by threats

262(a)(5) PC

Spousal rape under color of authority

264.1(a) PC

Rape or penetration in concert

264.1(b)(1) PC

Rape in concert by force or violence (if victim is a child who is under 14)

264.1(b)(2) PC

Rape in concert by force or violence (if victim is minor 14 or older)

269 PC

Aggravated sexual assault of a child

273ab PC

Child abuse causing death

286(c)(1) PC

Sodomy: If victim is under age 14 and defendant more than 10 years older than victim

286(c)(2)(A) PC

Sodomy: If defendant compelled another by force, duress or threats of great bodily injury

286(c)(2)(B) PC

Sodomy: If victim is under age 14 with force or duress

286(c)(2)(C) PC

Sodomy: If victim is a minor age 14 or older with force or duress

286(d)(1) PC

Sodomy: If in concert with force or fear

286(d)(2) PC

Sodomy: If in concert with force or fear upon a victim under age 14

286(d)(3) PC

Sodomy: If in concert with force or fear upon a victim under age 14 or over

288(a) PC

Lewd or Lasvicious Act:lf victim is under age 14

288(b)(1) PC

Lewd or Lavicious Act: If victim is under age 14 with force

288(h)(2) PC

Lewd or Lavicious Act:By caretaker upon a dependent person with force

288a(c)(1) PC

Oral Copulation: If victim is under age 14 and defendant more than 10 years older than victim

288a(c)(2)(A) PC

Oral Copulation: If defendant compelled another by force, duress or threats of great bodily injury

288a(c)(2)(B) PC

Oral Copulation: If victim is under age 14 with force or duress

288a(c)(2)(c) PC

Oral Copulation: If the victim is under age 14 or older with force or duress

288a(d)(1) PC

Oral Copulation: In concert with force or fear

288a(d)(2) PC

Oral Copulation: In concert with force or fear upon a victim under age 14

288a(d)(3) PC

Oral Copulation: In concert with force or fear upon a minor victim age 14 and over

288.5(a) PC Continuous sexual abuse of a child
288.7(a) PC Engage in specified sex acts with minor under 10
288.7(b) PC Engage in oral copulation or sexual penetration with a child who is 10 years of age or younger

289(a)(1)(A) PC

Penetration with foreign object by force

289(a)(1)(B) PC

Penetration with foreign object by force victim under 14

289(a)(1)(C)PC Penetration with foreign object by force victim 15 to 17 years old
289(a)(2) PC Penetration with foreign object by threat

289()) PC Penetration with victim under 14 years of age by person 10 or more years older
422 PC Criminal Threats

451(a) PC Arson, causing great bodily injury

451(b) PC Arson, causing inhabited structure or inhabited property to burn
451.5 PC Aggravated Arson

664/187 PC Attempted murder

664/189 PC Attempted premeditated murder

667.61 PC Aggravated sexual assault

4500 PC Assault by a life prisoner on a honinmate

4501 PC Assault with a deadly weapon by a prisoner

4503 PC Holding of a hostage by a person confined in a state prison

11418(b)(1) PC

Employ weapon of mass destruction causing widespread, disabling illness or injury

11418(b)(2) PC

Employ weapon of mass destruction causing death (life)

11418(b)(3) PC

Employ weapon of mass destruction that may cause widespread damage or disruption of the food supply or drinking water

11418(b)(4) PC

Employ weapon of mass destruction against animals, crops, or seed and seed stock

11418(c) PC

Employ weapon of mass destruction that may cause widespread damage to natural resources

12022.3(a) PC

Any felony with personal use of a firearm

12022.5 PC Any felony with personal use of a firearm

12022.53 PC Enhancements to: 187,203,205,207,209,209.5,211,215,220,245,261,262,264.1, 286,288,288.5,289,4500,4501,4503 PC
12022.55 PC Enhancement to discharging a firearm from a motor vehicle

12022.7 PC Any felony with personal infliction of great bodily injury

12022.8 PC GBI enhancement to certain sex crimes

12022.9 PC GBI enhancement when committed against a pregnant woman

18745 PC Possessing or exploding a destructive device with intent to murder

18750 PC Causing bodily injury by explosive device

18755 PC Causing death or mayhem or great bodily injury by explosive device

26100 (c) PC

Discharge weapon from motor vehicle at person

26100 (d) PC

Discharge weapon from motor vehicle
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YEAR:

2020 Department ICE Stats Related to ICE Civil Detainers

TOTAL INMATES
RELEASED

Inmates Transferred to
ICE Pursuant to State
Law SB54

SB54 QUALIFYING
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(NOT TO ICE)
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2018 2019 2020

Jan 446 428 159
Feb 405 402 24
Mar 455 432 52
Apr 500 469 0
May 481 456 0
Jun 465 425 0
Jul 476 446 0
Aug 451 375 0
Sep 375 337 0
Oct 391 166 0
Nov 390 113 0
Dec 398 132 0
TOTAL 5233 4181 235
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